
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
SEVENTH SESSION 
Official Records 

SIXTH UOMJIITTEE, 32lst -
MEETING 

Friday, 7 November 1952, at 10.30 a.m. 

Headquarters, New York 

CONTENTS 

Tribute to Mr. Pella 
Page 

95 
[nternational criminal. jurisdiction: report of the Committee on International 

Criminal Jurisdiction (A/2136, A/2186, A/2186/Add.l) . . . . . . . . . . . . 95 

Chairman: Prince WAN WAITHAYAKON (Thailand). 

Tribute to Mr. Pella 

l. Mr. SPIROPOULOS (Greece) wished, before 
tae Committee began to discuss the item on interna-
tional criminal jurisdiction, to pay a tribute to the 
memory of Mr. Vespasian Pella, who had passed away 
a few months earlier. Mr. Pella had been a life-long 
advocate of international criminal jurisdiction, and it 
had been due to his initiative that the League of Na-
tions had adopted the Convention for the Prevention 
and Punishment of Terrorism,1 which had contem-
plated the establishment of an international criminal 
jurisdiction. Although he had been unable to parti-
cipate in the work of the United Nations since his 
country, Romania, was not a Member of it, much of 
the material collected by Mr. Pella would be very 
useful to the Sixth Committee. 

International criminal jurisdiction: report of the 
Committee on International Criminal Jurisdic-
tion (A/2136, A/2186, A/2186/Add.l) 

[Item 52]* 

2. The CHAIRMAN, opening the debate, said the 
real issue before the Committee was whether an inter-
national criminal court should be established at that 
juncture, or whether further study was required. He 
suggested that the question should be discussed on. the 
basis of the draft statute proposed by the Commtttee 
on International Criminal Jurisdiction (A/2136, 
annex I). 
3. Mr. ROLING (Netherlands), after reviewing the 
events preceding the establishment of the Committee 
on International Criminal Jurisdiction at the fifth 
session of the General Assembly, said that it must 
now be decided on the basis of that Committee's report 
and governments' comments whether or not an in~er­
national criminal court should be set up. It was posstble 
that a number of members had been discouraged by 
the misgivings expressed by some governments-not-

1 See League of Nations, C.546(l).M.383 (1)1937.V. 
* Indicates the item number on the agenda of the General 

Assembly. 
95 

ably that of the United Kingdom-and had come to 
the conclusion that the whole matter should be dropped. 
It would therefore be more logical and save time if 
the Committee, before going into the details of the 
creation and structure of the court as discussed in the 
report, first decided whether workon the international 
court should continue at all. 
4. If it was decided that a court should be set up, 
then the method by which that could be done-whether 
by decision of the United Nations or by multilateral 
convention, as proposed by the Committee on Interna-
tional Criminal Jurisdiction-could be considered. It 
was only after settling that important issue that the 
Sixth Committee could deal with the details of the 
structure, jurisdiction and functioning of the court. 
5. The CHAIRMAN said the Netherlands represen-
tative's suggestion and his own were not incompatible. 
6. Mr. DE LACHARRIERE (France) recalled that 
at its fifth -" ·-· __ :;:;~ the General Assembly had con-
sidered it impossible to settle the question of inter-
national criminal jurisdiction in the abstract and had 
therefore set up a Committee which was to submit 
one or more drafts, mapping out in a more specific 
way the general outlines of the future institution. 
7. It would be useless at the present moment to go 
into all the organizational details and to resu~e all 
the discussions that had taken place at Geneva m the 
special Committee. The French Government had s~nt 
in its written comments on the draft conventwn 
(A/2186). He considered that the Committee had o~ 
the whole performed useful wor~, n:uch of. the credtt 
for which was due to Mr. Morns, tts Chatrman, and 
Mr. Sorensen, its Rapporteur. 
8. It was only the broad lines of that w.ork that sh?uld 
be considered in the examination the . Stxth Commtttee 
was to make. 
9. If the Geneva draft was reduced to its basic provi-
sions, three main ideas would be retained. 
10. The first concerned the establishment of .the 
court, which would be done by multilateral c~:n:~~entwn~ 
The Committee had considered the posstbtltty of 

A/C.6jSR.321 



~b General Assembly-Seventh Session.....;..Sixth Comm1ttee 

setting up the court by an amendment of the Charter 
but that idea .had been discarded as impracticable i~ 
the .P~~sent cmu'!lstances. It had also rejected the 
posstb1~1ty of settmg it up by. a General Assembly 
re~olut10n: It had seemed unsmtable from a political 
pomt of ~·1ew and contrary to the spirit of the Charter, 

_If not to tts letter, to make the court a subsidiary organ 
of the General Assembly under Article 22 since it was 
to .b; a new institution, completely independent of 
pohttcal organs and responsible for work that was not 
m any way .access~ry to that· of th_e General Assembly 
but was entirely d1fferent. · · · · ·· · 
11. Secondly, the Committee had proposed that the 
competence of the court should not be drawn from its 
statute but from other special conventions to which the 
statute W?ul~ refer. The disadvantage of that provision 
~vas that 1t d1d not complete the task at one stroke, but 
tt had_ the adv~ntage of allowing for progressive con-
s::uctwn and m. t~at way it was P.robably in keeping 
\\ 1th a more reahstlc and more cautwus attitude. 
12. Finally, the Committee had considered that access 
t~ t~e court should be open to States and to the United 
Nat1ons General Assembly. :\ir. de Lacharriere thought 
!hat if that ~ight were given to the General Assembly, 
1t would be Irregular not to give it also to the Security 
Council. In the opinion of the French Government 
h_?wever, it would be enough if States were given that 
nght. Th~re was no need for any United Nations 
organ to mtervene and such intervention would have 
the disadvantage of introducing a kind of political 
t~al, which provided no safeguards for those to be 
tncd, before the real trial, which it would prejudge. 
13. Such were the broad lines of the draft submitted 
to the General Assembly. On the basis of the draft, 
there were, or would be, two criticisms of the court 
Some said that such a court would be unable to func~ 
!io~ ~n practice;. others. feared that it would be pre-
JUdtctal to good mtematwnal understanding and peace. 
14.. The first criticism was very well presented in the 
wntten. comments of the United Kingdom (A/2186). 
It cons1ste~ of the assertion that States would prob-
~bly not giVe the court the consent and co-operation 
1t needed. The answer to that could be an outline of the 
various hypothetical cases where the court would in 
fact be in a position to give judgment. It must be 
remembered that the consent of the State could be · 
given before the crime or could come after, ex post 
facto, for it was not a question of changing the rule of 
law but the competence to judge of its violation. There 
was a whole series of concrete cases in which it was 
not inconceivable that consent would be given. 
15. Police action decided upon by the Security Coun-
cil might, for instance, result in the leaders of a State 
being brought to justice. Although the Security Council 
was at present paralysed by the dissent between the 
great Powers, it must not be thought that it would never 
again be able to act, and even as things were it might 
well be that a pirate State would not receive the protec-
tion of the veto. 
16. Another possibility was that, as a result of war, 
the conquered State might be forced to accept the 
jurisdiction of the court and to hand over its former 
leaders. In that case, recourse to pre-established juris-
diction, of unquestionable impartiality, would be an 
improvement on ad hoc tribunals. The Niirnberg and 

Tokyo trials had been conducted with the greatest 
con~ern for impartiality but they had nevertheless been 
subject to criticism, which would have been devoid of 
the slightest appearance of validity had there been 
recourse to permanent jurisdiction. The leaders of a 
State could also be handed over to the international 
criminal court after an internal revolution or a change 
of government. ·. · : 

17. In all those cases, the court would obviously have 
to wait until the accused leaders had lost the protection 

···of their .. State .. before it could try .. them. The present 
structure of society demanded that, but at least a case 
could be drawn up and officially registered which would 
serve as a warning to guilty persons. 

18. Apart from the great international crimes such 
as genocide and aggression, there was no reason why 
the court should not try other crimes of less impor-
tance which were of concern to international society. 
If in an endeavour to deal more effectively with traffic 
in narcotic drugs, traffic in persons etc., the need was 
felt for a recourse to international penal jurisdiction, 
the conventions on those subjects could grant the court 
special competence. 
19. Finally, there were the . difficult situations that 
sometimes arose when States bore the international, 
moral and even legal responsibility for the functioning 
of national justice, while in the majority of countries 
the governments had no means of influencing the deci-
sions of their tribunals. It was easy to imagine such 
cases as the assassination of a statesman or a foreign 
personality, when a State might be glad to relinquish 
its judicial competence in favour of international juris-
diction. Recourse to jurisdiction of an unquestionable 
impartiality would offer valuable possibilities that would 
all help towards good international relations. 
20. It would he contended that in any event the court 
would not be called upon to act frequently and that a 
permanent institution would be set up to function only 
in quite exceptional cases. That objection was by no 
means conclusive. Fire brigades were organized on a 
permanent basis, although fires were, it was to be 
hoped, exceptional events. The importance of the court 
lay more in its potential action, its presence and its 
threat than in its effective functioning. Moreover, 
there was no need to contemplate a costly organization, 
with judges who would be paid for doing nothing. 
The Geneva Committee had been careful to provide 
that the judges, who would be appointed in advance, 
would retain their usual occupations and would not 
receivf" any remuneration from the court unless they 
were called upon to serve. 
21. A second criticism was that the court might be 
harmful if it functioned. It was feared that it might 
evoke complaints of a purely propaganda nature. Above 
all, there were misgivings lest the jurisdictional ma-
chinery might obstruct the political machinery of 
security. 
22. At the present moment, the organization of secur-
ity was essentially political. Decisions in that con-
nexion were taken by political bodies: the Security 
Council or the General Assembly. Such decisions were 
based on political considerations: respect for justice, 
of course, but also expediency and the interests of 
peace. 



32lst Meeting-7 November 1952 . 97 

23. If an international penal jurisdiction were set up, . 
whose compet~~ce ~overed the crime of aggression, 
~ould not pohtlcal Judgment be replaced by jurisdic~ 
tiona! action? Would it not give rise to wars, or· at the 
very. least form an obstacle to the peaceful settlement 
of dtsputes? In the case of Korea, for example, if the . 
Ko:ean ~epublic had placed before the court a com~ 
plamt agamst the aggressors, would it not be necessary 
to continue United Nations military action until the 
aggressors were handed over to the judgment of the 
court? 
24. Such fears were, in actual fact, deceptive. The 
court, being without force, would not be able to act 
against States. Decisions involving the use of force 
would remain political decisions. In the same way, the 
decision to end a dispute or armed action by the United 
Nations would be political. In other words, no war 
would be initiated because of the court, nor would 
peace be ruled out because of it. Criminal jurisdiction 
would not all at once establish the reign of law or the · 
reign of judges in the world. If peace were preferred 
to penal justice, the existence of the court would not 
prevent that choice; but if war were preferred to ex~ 
cessive injustice, the court would provide the punish-
ment when victory had been won. The court would 
have nothing to do with that determination, nor would 
it have any part in the victory. 
25. In conclusion, Mr. de Lacharriere said that his 
Government approved the broad lines of the draft 
statute, convinced as it was that the progress of the 
international organization called for a penal jurisdic-
tion. The French delegation realized, however, that 
there were still many questions to be settled. It noted, 
moreover, that only a very few governments had shown 
their interest in the question by sending in their com~ 
ments on the Committee's report. Without, therefore, 
abandoning the principle of the establishment of such 
a court, it would have no objection to further studies 
being undertaken and to a further period for reflection. 

26. Mr. FITZMAURICE (United Kingdom) agreed 
with the Netherlands representative that there was a 
preliminary question before the Committee, namely the 
desirability and possibility of establishing an interna-
tional criminal court. In considering that question, the 
Committee should not allow itself to be unduly in~ 
fluenced by the fact that a draft statute for such a 
court had been prepared. That draft had been prepared 
because .many delegations at the fifth session of the 
Assembly had maintained that it was impossible to 
discuss the question in the abstract, hut the existence 
of a draft statute should not be interpreted as in any 
way prejudging the question of principle. The Com-
mittee on International Criminal Jurisdiction had kept 
very carefully within its terms of reference and had 
held that it was not expected to express an opinion on 
the advisability of creating an international criminal 
court (A/2136, paragraphs 11 and 17). The Assembly 
was therefore in no way committed to the project and . 
any delegation which considered the idea impracticable 
was free to say so. · 
27. His Government in fact considered that nothing 
could have brought out the extreme impracticability of · 
the whole project so vividly as the report and the draft 
statute annexed thereto. It did not in any way intend · 
that comment as a disparagement of the Committee's 

work, but rather the contrary. There were indeed · 
numerous passages in the report which showed that . 
the members of the Committee had themselves realized 
the extraordinary difficulties of the project, and had 
also realized that their own proposals were not really · 
capable of providing any final solution to the difficulties. · 
28. It was often argued that in spite of the difficulties, · 
there could be no harm in establishing an international · 
criminal court, and that if the experiment were made 
it might prove successful. Such an attitude had in fact ' 
just been taken by the representative of France. How-
ever, that was not altogether a responsible attitude. 
Important international institutions were · not set up 
simply as an e)l:periment; they were set up · because 
there was a real need for them. They were set up to 
meet a need, not to create one. The . question was not 
what harm such a court would do, but rather what 
good it could do. In his opinion, unless such ·a · court 
could and would do definite good it must inevitably do 
harm. To set up high-sounding international institutions 
which thereafter remained moribund because there was 
no work for them to do, or proved completely impotent 
because they lacked all enforcement powers and· govern-
ments were unwilling to take the action which alone 
would make them function, would be harmful not only 
to the prestige of such institutions themselves, but also 
to that of theUnited Nations and indeed to the whole 
principle of international co-operation. The fate of the 
international criminal tribunal which was to have. been 
set up in 1937 under a convention made between a · 
number · of European States to deal with cases of 
terrorism should serve as a warning. That convention 
had been drawn up after the most exhaustive discus-
sions, but it had never been ratified and the tribunal 
had never functioned. 
29. Before any decision was taken to set up an inter-
national criminal · court, it should be possible to give 
affirmative and satisfactory answers to two questions: 
whether there was any real need for such a court and 
whether, if established, it could actually function in 
practice. On the first point, his Government would not · 
consider it justifiable to set up all the machinery of an 
international court to deal only with rare and occasional 
cases. There must be a reasonable expectation of a 
fairly steady flow of work before the establishment of 
such a cour~ could be justified. 
30. The question of practicability involved such points 
as the manner of bringing cases before the court, how 
the accused would be brought before it, how the 
witnesses would be compelled to appear, how the sen- . 
tences would be carried out, and so forth. The report 
referred to those practical difficulties, but only, in effect, 
for the purpose of admitting that the Committee itself 
had been unable to solve them. For that, the Committee 
was in no way to blame, because it was quite obvious. 
that those difficulties could only be solved by the co-
operation of governments and their willingness to exer-
cise the necessary compulsion. The court itself could 
clearly possess no direct compulsory powers of any 
kind. The consent of governments was therefore the 
cardinal issue. His Government believed that both of 
the basic questions he had posed must be answered in 
the negative, because, whatever they might do on paper, 
it seemed extremely doubtful that governments would 
in practice be willing to provide the necessary co-opera- . 
tion or exercise the necessary compulsion. : · · · · 



98 General Assembly-Seventh Session-Sixth Committee 

31. The draft statute before the Committee imposed 
no. o~ligations whatsoever on governments as regards 
bnngmg: cases befor~ the court or taking any compul-
sory act1?n to mak~ 1t work. The explanation was that 
the spec1al Comm1ttee had quite obviously believed 
that, 1f any such obligations were imposed on govern-
ments under the statute, hardly any government would 
be willing to sign the statute and the court would never 
be set up .. Accordingly, the draft statute provided for 
the establishment of the court and for what might be 
called the internal economy and procedure of the court 
but all the practical issues were left to be dealt with by 
separate conventions which had not of course been 
dra~vn up, and quite possibly never would be. The 
sect10n of the report entitled: "Should States parties to 
the statute be obliged to execute warrants of arrest 
issued by the court and carry out requests for other 
assistance?" was particularly illuminating. In para-
graphs 104 and 105, it was admitted that "unless the 
accused could be brought before the court it would 
not be possible to carry through a trial" and that "the 
court, in order to fulfil its functions, would have to 
rely upon the assistance of governments in many 
respects, in particular, in regard to the taking of evi-
dence and the ap~arance of witnesses". He agreed; 
but surely the log1cal conclusion was that a statute 
which simply established the court without requiring 
governments to supply the necessary assistance would 
be useless. 

32. In paragraph 106 of the report, the Committee 
recorded that there had been a divergence of views 
regarding the obligations to be imposed on States under 
the draft statute and, in paragraph 107, the reason for 
the Committee's -decision not to include in the statute 
any provisions which would impose obligations on 
governments as regards the practical functioning of 
the court was clearly and frankly stated. The reason 
was that "States which would otherwise be ready to 
accept the statute might be deterred from doing so if 
the statute imposed obligations of this kind". The only 
possible conclusion from such a statement was that 
the establishment of the court under the statute would 
be nothing but a paper exercise which would have no 
practical result. If governments would not be willing, 
by means of the very statute under which they set up 
the court, to assume the elementary obligations neces-
sary to make it function, it was hardly likely that they 
would subsequently be willing to impose those obliga-
tions on themselves by means of particular conventions. 
The adoption of the Committee's scheme would only 
mean that a number of governments would sign the 
statute in the comfortable knowledge that by so doing 
they were obtaining credit without committing them-
selves to any practical obligation at all. The special 
Committee had in fact been fully aware of the dilemma: 
if the statute were to impose obligations governments 
would not sign it, and if it did not impose obligations 
the court would be unable to function in practice. 

33. For his part, Mr. Fitzmaurice would certainly not 
blame governments for feeling very hesi~nt. abo?t 
committing themselves to any defimte obhgatwns m 
regard to an international criminal court. He would 
blame them, however, if they were to set i!P s~ch a 
court without in fact being prepared to g1ve 1t the 
necessary co-operation and to undertake the necessary 
obligations. · 

34. The type of cases with which an international 
criminal court would be supposed to deal fell into the 
two main categories of war crimes and crimes against 
peace and humanity. War crimes could be dealt with 
reasonably well by national tribunals, or by ad hoc 
international tribunals, such as the Niirnberg and Tokyo 
tribunals. It was sometimes argued that a permanent 
war crimes tribunal would be more satisfactory than 
an ad hoc tribunal. He doubted that, however, because 
countries might not be able to spare their highest 
quality judges for permanent membership of an inter-
national court unless, like the International Court of 
Justice, it had a fairly constant flow of work. 

35. It was also argued that ad hoc international trib-
unals were unsatisfactory because they were set up by 
the victors. Yet that difficulty would not be overcome 
by having a permanent tribunal. It was only the victors 
in a war who were normally in a position to bring war 
criminals (belonging of course to the other side) be-
fore a tribunal, so that it would make no difference 
whether the tribunal was an ad hoc or a permanent 
one. The real objection to ad hoc tribunals was that 
the judges were often persons of the nationality of the 
victors, but that could easily be overcome by setting up 
a neutral ad hoc tribunal, or at any rate one which 
was not composed of persons of the nationalities con-
cerned. For that purpose, an ad hoc would be more 
satisfactory than a permanent tribunal, because the 
nationality of the accused or the accusers could not be 
foreseen in advance. 

36. It might well be that if a permanent international 
criminal court actually existed it would, from time to 
time, be able to deal with certain cases of war crimes. 
But the advantages of such a court were hardly suffi-
cient to justify its establishment for that purpose alone. 
In fact, there were certain respects in which such a 
tribunal might prove a less efficient instrument for 
dealing with war crimes than the national or ad hoc 
tribunals that had been utilized hitherto. Consequently, 
the real case for an international criminal court must 
depend on the question of its ability to deal with crimes 
against peace and humanity. 

37. There, one of the basic difficulties immediately 
arose. In the first place, criminal responsibility was 
essentially individual responsibility and, on that yoint, 
the special Committee had come to what he cons1dered 
the only possible conclusion, namely that the only 
crimes which an international criminal court would be 
able to deal with would be international crimes com-
mitted by individuals, where not the State but the 
individual would be before the court as the accused. 

38. That being so, it was rather startling to find that 
in fact crimes against peace and humanity were nor-
mally committed not by individuals but by States. When 
they were committed by individuals they were not 
committed in the individual's personal capacity but in 
his capacity as a representative of the State. For 
example, it would be virtually impossible for an indi-
vidual to commit an act of genocide or to plan and 
carry out a war of aggression acting on his own and 
in his private capacity. It must therefore be admitted 
that such crimes were normally committed as a result . 
of the policy of the government or at any rate with 
the connivance "of the government. 



39. It was no doubt right that the individuals con-
cerned should · be brought to trial before a criminal 
court, but that would never be possible except under 
a~mormal conditions. That difficulty had been recog-
ntzed by the special Committee, which stated in para-
graph 114 of its report: "The lack of a police force at 
the disposal of the court ruled out the practical possi-
bility of a trial of rulers in power". That applied not 
only to rulers but to all persons who acted as members, 
servants, or agents of a State or government. There 
would be no possibility of bringing such persons before 
an international criminal court except by the action of 
the government to which they belonged. Such a possi-
bility would only arise exceptionally, in cases where 
the protection of the government had been withdrawn 
from the individual, or where conditions of war, defeat 
or general disorder made it possible to carry out the 
arrests of the individuals concerned and to bring them 
before the court. 
40. The representative of France had made a very 
impressive attempt to deal with that difficulty, but 
nearly all the cases he had mentioned in illustration of 
his point were only likely to occur exceptionally. For 
example, the case of Hitler had been mentioned; but it 
had taken a world war lasting six years to bring the 
individuals concerned in that case to trial. Surely an 
international criminal court could not be established 
on the assumption that the cases with which it would 
have to deal would come before it only as a result of 
similar catastrophes. 
41. In its written comments (A/2186, para. 18), the 
United Kingdom Government had referred to the con-
clusion reached by the late Professor Donnedieu de 
Vabres in his report for the Institute of International 
Law on the subject of an international criminal court.2 

That conclusion was that the scheme proposed by the 
special Committee, when analysed, was found impli-
citly to assume that some international catastrophe had 
to occur before the international criminal court could 
really function. Moreover, experience had shown that 
precisely in the most serious and shocking cases of 
international crimes would it prove most difficult to 
obtain the surrender of the individuals responsible. 
The cases where surrender could easily be procured 
would probably be of a relatively minor character. 
42. In the light of all those considerations, his Gov-
ernment felt that the only possible conclusion was that 
there was no real justification for setting up an inter-
national criminal court. The representative of France 
had admitted that such a court might function only on 
rare occasions, but he had said that that was no reason 
for not setting it up. He had buttressed his argument 
with the analogy of the fire brigades. The function of 
fire brigades, however, was to prevent the complete 
destruction of a house by fire, whereas an international 
criminal court would only be dealing with cases after 
the event and would have no preventive functions at 
all. The theory that the existence of such a court would 
act as a deterrent was unrealistic because it had long 
been a known fact that those who committed war 
crimes were liable to be tried and punished, but that 

• See L'institution d'une cour penale internationale: rapport 
et pro jet de resolution definitive presentes par Henry Don-
nedieu de Vabres, Geneve, La Tribune de Geneve, 1951. 

Printed in U.S.A. 

knowledge had never been known to "prevent the com-
mission of the crimes. The individuals concerned relied 
on the protection of their governments, and no govern-
ment would ever start a war of aggression unless it 
expected to win. In effect, therefore, those who com-
mitted war crimes never expected to be called to 
account. 
43. Even if it were assumed that cases could somehow 
or other be brought before the court, there were all 
sorts of further practical difficulties which the scheme 
evolved by the special Committee did nothing to solve, 
manifestly because those difficulties were by their very 
nature virtually insoluble. To mention only one specific 
instance, there was the question of carrying out the 
court's sentences, a point which was recognized in 
paragraph 161 of the report "as being essential to the 
functioning of an international jurisdiction". That vital 
question, however, like all the other practical issues, was 
to be left to particular conventions to be entered into 
by States. The Committee had evidently realized, how-
ever, that States might be very unwilling to enter into 
any commitments on that point, for the report went on 
to make the extraordinary suggestion that, in the 
absence of any conventional obligations, the Secretary-
General of the United Nations should make the nec-
essary arrangements to enforce the sentences. How the 
Secretary-General was to arrange for the execution of 
criminals or for their imprisonment for periods of 
perhaps ten or twenty years, he, for his part, was 
unable to conceive. 
44. Delegations should beware of laying too much 
stress on the precedent of the Niirnberg a~d Toky.o 
trials, which had taken place under very spec1al condi-
tions where there had been no practical difficulty about 
arresting war criminals, bringing them to trial, com-
pelling the attendance of witnesses and carrying out 
the sentences. The case would be very different for an 
international criminal court with no compulsory powers, 
which would be wholly dependent on the rather prob-
lematic co-operation of governments, when govern-
ments might not themselves be in a position to exercise 
any compulsion. 
45. The only possible realistic view was that the time 
was not ripe for the establishment of an international 
criminal court. The special Committee itself had recog-
nized that the statute would attract no participants if 
it imposed upon governments any of th.e ?bligations 
which were essential to the actual functtomng of the 
court and it must therefore follow that the project 
invol~ed an attempt to go beyond what governments 
were really prepared to agree to and hence was pre-
mature. 
46. Accordingly, he agreed with the Chairman and 
the Nether lands representative that speakers in the 
debate should for the time being address themselves not 
to the details of the statute, but to the essential prelim-
inary question whether there would be any adequate 
work for an international criminal court and whether 
such a court would in practice be able to do its work. 
His deleaation felt that that question should be con-
sidered a~d voted on by the Committee as a preliminary 
issue. 

The meeting rose at 12.55 p.m. 

M-87092-Decemff>er 1952-2,125 




